From: Kevin Eberle (via Dropbox)

To: Emmons, Karen

Subject: Kevin Eberle shared "Nolte.tif" with you

Date: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:22:44 AM
Hi k,

Kevin Eberle (keberle@charlestonlaw.edu) invited you to view the file

"Nolte.tif" on Dropbox.

Kevin said:

"This is a photo from before 1910 of 26 Vanderhorst Street. Today, that is

the parking lot for the water company. This s as high a resolution image

as its owner, Chris Dunning, could produce. (It still seems a bit fuzzy, but

I've already asked him twice about scanner settings, and | hate to become
a pest!) He says that his ancestors were the Nolte family whose store was

there at the turn of the century."

View file

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox


https://www.dropbox.com/l/scl/AABMiwTA-RVpaE0sPNibr58O_yGbyhtapOw
mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
https://www.dropbox.com/l/scl/AABMiwTA-RVpaE0sPNibr58O_yGbyhtapOw
https://www.dropbox.com/l/AAA6aXKUT1dSbMQCrRVrYTM3ZF2iRYWV174/report_abuse

